
CITY of NOVI CITY COUNCIL

Agenda Item G
September 12, 2011

cityofnovi.org

SUBJECT: Approval to award the first contract renewal option to Impressive Promotional Products
for youth and adult sports apparel, with an estimated annual cost of $35,000.

SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: Parks, Recreation & Cultural services,~~sJ.-~

CITY MANAGER APPROVAL:

EXPENDITURE REQUIRED $35,000
AMOUNT BUDGETED $35,000
APPROPRIATION REQUIRED N/A
LINE ITEM NUMBER Allocated (208-693-960.001, 003, 005, 006, 007,

009,010,305,319)

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

In 2010, the City of l\lovi awarded the bid for T-shirts & Sports Apparel to Impressive
Promotional Products, the low bidder. This contract provides uniforms, T-shirts, and
participation awards for youth and adult sports. Impressive Promotional Products has
provided satisfactory service, high quality merchandise, and fulfilled orders in a timely
manner.

Therefore, based on performance, price, and the vendor's willingness to renew at the
same terms and conditions, City staff recommends approving the first contract renewal
option.

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Approval to award the first contract renewal option to Impressive
Promotional Products for youth and adult sports apparel, with an estimated annual cost of
$35,000.

t li2 .,"1 iN .~".
Mayor Landry
Mayor Pro Tem Gatt
Council Member Fischer
Council Member Margolis

1)':····2 11:~·.·'N·

Council Member Mutch
Council Member Staudt
Council Member Wrobel



fHPR£S5f\lf PROH07fONAL PRODl/CT5, Lie
645 North Rochester Road, Clawson, MJ 48017.
Tel: (248) 589·3595 Fax: (248) 589-1131

Email: ipproducts@sbcgJobal.net

* Imprinted & Embroidered T-Shirts, Polo Shirts, Sweat Shirts & Sweaters. * School, Cheerleading &
Team Uniforms. * Blazers, Jackets & Jogging Suits. * Gifts, Advertising Specialty & Promotional Items.

August 10, 2011

Sue Morianti
City of Novi
Purchasing Manager
45175 W. Ten Mile Road,
Novi, MI 48375

Re: RENEWAL OF CONTRACT FOR T-SHIRTS & SPORTS APPAREL

Dear Sue:

In reference to the above, and your email dated August 9, 2011 we confirm that
Impressive Promotional Products is interested in renewing the contract under the same
prices, terms and conditions for one additional year.

It was a pleasure and we look forward to working with you.

Should you have any questions or need further information, feel free to call me at (248)
589-3595.

Thanking you in the meanwhile.

~~
. ~ r

Shoeb Ali
(Owner)



CITY OF NOVI
PROPOSAL FORM

SPORT CLOTHING AND APPAREl

cityofnovi.org

We the undersigned as bidder, propose to furnish to the City of Novi, according to the
conditions and instructions attached hereto and made a part thereof according to the
attached terms and conditions.

PRICE
Setup/Artwork
1. Logo Setup/Artwork Fee (City/Department logo)
2. logo Setup/Artwork Fee (Sponsor logo)

Printing costs
3. Numerals on back of shirt (1·2 per location)

4. 1 color 10go/1 location

5. 2 color 10go/1 location

6. 1 color 10go/2 locations

7. 2 color logo/2 locations

8. "Supervisor", "Staff" or "Coach" on back of shirt

Embroidery Costs
9. 1 color embroidered 10go/1 location

10. 2 color embroidered 10go/1 location

S'\-f\(~\{ CGllV\~ 7, ''&'5D

$ 1000
$ 10.00

$ 0,50 PER LOCATION

$0 \.30 PER SHIRT/ITEM

$ () ,:60 PER SHIRT/ITEM

$ Q.lpD PER SHIRT

$ J,00 PER SHIRT

$ C) .'W PER SHIRT

$ _f;:~S- PER SHIRT/ITEM

$ Jj~2Ji_PER SHIRT/ITEM

FLAG FOOTBALL
11. Mesh Football Jersey

Brand & Style number At}.~u~ :J-8?> /2gL/
Youth Med - Youth XL

Adult Small- Adult XL

Adult 2XL

Adult 3XL

12. Sport Socks Au.~Jh;L "
l,02AJ)) w0'17 , l.oO'tt:t
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$ q·qbEA

$JO·3~A
$ II. q() EA

$ 131/~A

$ :3.'Z,; PR

t:Y\1\ (2;,1 ,·~A

~ A:4 E- ,

Fy:.r\ \ ~l T·- A
PA-Ll E :L



BASKETBALL
13. Reversible Jersey, tank style (100% polyester mesh)

Brand & Style number Au cgt,t;jh (q 7/ /q ?
Youth Med - Youth XL

Adult Small- Adult XL

Adult 2XL

Adult 3XL

$ ~IYOEA .
$ 1·001EA
$ IO.?lJEA
$ Iii loOEA

E'rH \P.:>\ r~A
rA-c,E ~

GYr-r I~f r·- A

R/\tA E 4-
$ AJiA EA•
$ I]. '1lkA
$ I~. LI'5 EA

$ IV/A EA

Adult Small - Adult XL

Adult 2XL

Adult 3XL

VOLLEYBALL, Ladies' only
14. Sleeveless Volleyball shirt, collared, V-neck, moisture wicking polyester mesh)

Brand & Style number ,Ali t10L~+l:t 5or)q
Youth Med - Youth XL

BASEBALL
15. Complete Uniform package (2 button henley, pants, socks, cap)

Youth Med - Youth XL

Adult Small- Adult XL

Adult 2XL

Adult 3XL

t;\:)\)0 fa li ..
16. 2 button Henley Shirt (~cotton)

Brand & Style number Au..~,(S1n.
Youth Med - Youth XL

Adult Small - Adult XL

Adult 2XL

Adult 3XL

fiKOIc:;g /,

$ /0,c;SEA
$ 2£·S{)EA
$ Z1.o~:EA
$ j)·:Y;EA

$ .5',7DEA
$ 7.~OEA

$ or ./t{ EA

$ /0. 45-'EA

Ei<'M\~\1"~ A

(A/\t ~ S

17. Pants /

Brand & style number AuqJ1lJ(1l.- ~O', 8" ,
Youth Med - Youth XL

~'fCtli ~l T ~ A

flt4 f - C:>
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oOJ-IJ;) (P02-7) 10 Q1??

M~['()

18. Socks

19. Cap

Adult Small- Adult XL

Adult 2XL

Adult 3XL

A-Vl~lAShl

11Ct 1//ifCfllt

$ 12.t1(EA
$ f51:JEA

$ /V1It EA
~iJl$ ; ,to PR

$ 1,5"0 EA

~)fH iI~l T-- f\: r fACt f L

EY~-n\ ~ '\ '\ .-)\

(J1ttLl;: 7
FASTPITCH SOFTBAll, ladies' only
20. Complete Uniform package (sleeveless jersey, shorts, socks, visor)

Youth Med - Youth XL

Adult Small - Adult XL

Adult 2XL

Adult 3XL

21. Sleeveless Jersey, polyester shiny "dazzle" fabric

Brand & Style number An.OfJ~lf '577j5Jr
Youth Med - Youth XL

Adult Small - Adult XL

Adult 2XL

Adult 3XL

$ '20.gs EA

$2:L6D.EA

$bllJ~EA

$l11/tr-EA

$ 7- 4,t)EA

$ [,I/O EA

Cf Ai'$ ':J2 EA

$ IUII+ EA
I

EYltl ~IT- #-\

P4t! E- g

22. Shorts

Brand & Style number~,)+tc
Youth Med - Youth XL

Adult Small- Adult XL

Adult 2XL

Adult 3XL

23. Socks ~U~tue

24. Visor ~-4ucou-stez
06;J-0J) 000---7/ b025

ffJ'J-Lf'l
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$ '770 EA

$ F', YO EA

$ cr, 40 EA

$/U!A EA

$ 3.20 PR

$ 214S-~A

l-,{li i ~'I T- A

ff\-ttG ~

Sy"'l1 (2;,1 r ~ I fA-ltt 1

G~\Q;,\l It

ik0~'f 1D



ADULT SOFTBALL I COACH APPAREL I THEATRE / STAFF
25. Tees - short sleeve (50-50 cotton/poly)

Brand & Style number6il &£tv[ '8 C5UD
Adult Small- Adult XL + 'i C) q'rH "~f 'LEs,

Adult 2XL

Adult 3XL

Adult 4XL

26. Tees -long sleeve (50-50 ~~Hon/poly)

Brand & Style number fulda vi ~ yao
Adult Small - Adult XL

Adult 2XL

Adult 3XL

Adult 4XL

27. Polo Shirt - short sleeve (100% cotton)

Brand & Style number (2] l [claVI ?) ~'61)
Adult Small - Adult XL

Adult 2XL

Adult 3XL

Adult 4XL

28. Hoodie, Men's &. Ladies ( 12 oz., cotton/poly)

Brand & Style numbersF. O· L. ~ fJ,1'3 D
Adult Small - Adult XL

Adult 2XL

Adult 3XL

Adult 4XL

29. Wind Shirt, long sleeve, unlined, V-neck

Brand & Style number ±fa. (r\ttlV\. M]oD
Adult Small- Adult XL

Adult 2XL

Adult 3XL

Adult 4XL
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$ 4, C;OEA

$ G.1t) EA

$ Ie.L/,; EA

$ ViA EA

$ 15,r)OEA
$ /q, O~iEA
$ /Q.70EA
$ AJIA EA

f;)CM\ ~IT'~ A

fACt£ 1\

.G)(1 M" (~ ""[.- A

fA-C\ E- 11-

E-Y~1\r:,\\- A

PI\-4E- ,~

tCY'rd {~"'IT - A

PA-I{F fl~

Et<JMIP:,ll- A

~A-4 f' 's-



30. Polo Shirt, wicking fabric, Men's &. Ladies'

Brand & Style numbers Jlc\,C(16M l'VL31 /J
Adult Small- Adult XL

Adult 2XL

Adult 3XL

Adult 4XL

31. Fleece Jacket, full zip, Men's &. Ladies' (100% Polyester)

Brand & Style numbers+tCl.(fIlxV1 1M qqo
Adult Small- Adult XL

Adult 2XL

Adult 3XL

Adult 4XL

32. Baseball cap 1) L I~A ego
Brand & Style number -----=-UWUl-\-(-'--{lLl1'R,.L'M-'------l-j~__'__lll.!_!fi"-""---_

$ 1?2· (51) EA

$ l~l9D EA

$lle,lrJ EA

$ 17t5D EA

$ 14,7 ( EA

$ /(1),75EA

$L[,1~ EA

'r:: ~$ /L~D EA

$ 1.60 EA

0-)C{1 \ ~:>'\ 1-- P,

~AL{E rb

EY't1 \ ~IT-- A

~A-LtE- 1'7

~,!,~1 'I Ij\ T ,-- A
(lA-4[-1

MISCELLANEOUS (OPTIONAL, you are not required to bid on these items)

33. Cinch Sack Backpack (1 logo, 1 color, 1 location)

Brand & Style number lJal..~WOYllJ 3/f1JD
34. Dry erase Clipboard with 1 color Logo

$ j.crt] EA

$ EA

o y:I--\I ~'-lr- A
rA~E \~.

W -' nn A- ~ (chaoUivtfl
DELIVERY -tW~ fuJ2tffu; days after receipt of purchase order

II 1\\ \ \
Comments/Exceptions: __-"--,~,,,,--O~'J\,-,"~,,----- _
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We acknowledge the following addendums 1:\=' ~ 1:\= .~

References: Please provide at least three (3) current references for which you provide a
similar scope of service:

Compan~ CiA/~ df1r00, , ,
Address 30q LHJ:fIV]I1 OIS \ =uO~ fvq 4~O~2:>
Phone l~L/C6'') 02~~?:Jl <gL/contact nome ~&\~ba(4 '~PVt:S

~CHoJ:-\(;lA ~...»'fV\'~

Company (\~ 0(: ~dUJS±u( ±U,tl0J
Address, Il5DO e-QcltQ/~~~r ~6u,£ ) ~ocfAe:M' fUU~) l~1 Lf~3tA
Phone (J,Y~) m\,-2h?-;J Contact nome Ld Sac (HM 1M IVl~ 'I £I)rclla-~ \(lea

CompanyAvI~ Adw"{}Ohltc ,)r/~ 00 Is {O,VI WllJ~ ihj F:cht.(lr;;:/]'IJI)!"t' . .
AddressJ£l~ ~ $({u+k~ Sti£;4-) A11Vl1kh« IR/ L& I ()?- ~-e ~('f'(;tb(l);1
Phone (7W) qqy -2-?:ID Contact nome LQlrLj J\,\~ IMr1\!lj (oorc2.( V11t+vv

X'7 ?;:;'Z~I...o S;v~llJ...) ~,-.-{ lJ.,. x: 15 ? '].- {~
.r~'V) I!J n\i t'I--\IV\.s' t)c S?~14-

Company (legal Registration) TJ- ," rd..tlc LL(
Address ---'..JL--L."L--i--V-.:.---IJkC-""-!A~'..lL..lL~~ _

City UCtLI2'?f(fV! state Jd l Zip ygO (1
Telephone llJl%~ 55Cl--,~G:qS~_Fax~Z) Sgq--II;)I
Representative's Name (please printl-----lc,0J.--.!'-'h~,0r:~~<.!..<tJ'------'--At--".l,~i __-----

Representative's Title D(j)~d ( (£:,1CL.c()[~
Representati;;e': sD,nat~re 1 ~:?JL:
E-mail ~Cf be5~ [ppka 1M < {efl/l;(, - ,/
Date _
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